



# Dartmoor Forest Parish Council

Parish Clerk: Mr S J Cox

Middle Woodley, Sydenham Damerel. Tavistock. Devon. PL19 8QU

Telephone: 01822 258549, 07775 561855

Email: [clerk@dartmoorforestparishcouncil.gov.uk](mailto:clerk@dartmoorforestparishcouncil.gov.uk)

Website: [www.dartmoorforestparishcouncil.gov.uk](http://www.dartmoorforestparishcouncil.gov.uk)

17 March 2021

The next monthly meeting of Dartmoor Forest Parish Council will be held at 1930 on **Tuesday 23<sup>rd</sup> March 2021**

via Zoom Meeting

Meeting ID: <https://zoom.us/j/5569200939>

Dear Councillor,

You are duly summonsed to attend the next monthly meeting of the Parish Council to be held at **1930 on Tuesday 23<sup>rd</sup> March 2021** via Zoom Remote Meeting.

Stephen Cox  
Parish Clerk

## AGENDA

		Cllr. Geen will chair the meeting.
1.	Apologies	
2.	Declarations of Interest	
3.	Minutes of the Last Meeting (s)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Previously Circulated.</li> </ul>
4.	Face to Face Meetings	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Council to consider how to safely manage the return of face-to-face meetings from 22<sup>nd</sup> June onwards.</li> </ul>
5.	Princetown Food Hub	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Review of grant application (awaiting receipt).</li> </ul>
6.	Dartmoor Inn, Merrivale	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Update on potential planning breaches.</li> </ul>
7.	HMP Dartmoor	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Update on issues of noise and disturbance.</li> </ul>
8.	DFPC Governance – Policies & Procedures Update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Re-adoption of unissued documents.</li> <li>Adoption of new Risk Management Strategy.</li> <li>Adoption of new Privacy Notice.</li> </ul>
9.	DNPA Grass Cutting contract	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Council to confirm whether it wishes to submit a tender for grass cutting of Princetown &amp; Postbridge.</li> </ul>
10.	Dartmoor 'Snow Tourism' Issues	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Update on multi-agency meeting to develop plan on how to address this issue.</li> </ul>
	<b>PUBLIC SESSION</b>	Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on agenda items, or raise issues for future consideration
11.	Princetown CCTV Complaint	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Update on complaint about council's CCTV system.</li> </ul>
12.	Devon Climate Emergency	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Request for a Councillor to lead in this area.</li> </ul>
13.	Station Road, Princetown	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Update on potholes/damage on road.</li> </ul>
14.	Planning	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>No planning applications for the council to consider.</li> </ul>
15.	Financial Management	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Payments to be approved; Bank reconciliation; FOO</li> </ul>
16.	Committees, Sub-Groups & Special Interests	Questions about previously circulated reports from Sub-Committees, Sub-Groups and Special Interests
17.	Reports from Other Meetings	None
18.	Other Issues Requiring Decisions	None
19.	Urgent Decisions Since Last Meeting	None
20.	Exchange of Information	Limited to the exchange of information & items for future meetings.

	PUBLIC SESSION	Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on agenda items or raise issues for future consideration.
21.	Date of the Next Meeting (s)	<b>1930 Tuesday 27<sup>th</sup> April 2021 – Zoom remote meeting</b>